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To be the industry leoder by building
customer sotisfoction througl-L foirness,
tronsporency ond quick response.

To provide peoce of mind
through sound insuronce
service.

to our customers
ond exceptionol

Our Vision

Mission F
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CORPORATE
ETHICAL VALUES

It is our policy to conduct our offoirs consistent

with the highest morol, legol ond ethicol

stondords, oi well os to comply with oll lows

governing our operotions. We volue our

Issociotes, ogents ond policy holders. lt is

ossociote performonce ond cusiomer sotisfoction

thot determine our success. We believe in the free

enterprise system ond pledg.e. to treot our

ossociotes, ogents, poiicy hoiders, cloimonts,

suppliers ond-community with honesty, digniiy,

foirness ond respect.

,,,.,

""':::;:':' 'tt"

Desh General lnsurance company Limited iii ANNUAL REPoRT 2017 E

Core
Volues



ffi

--.*G"

lt
///

#..9

/#,w"
/@nem*ss



Compcny lnformotion

Leiter of Tronsmittol

Notice of the lSth AGM

Producis & Services

Composition o[ Boord & its Committee

Finonciol Highlights

Choirmon's Messoge

Report of the Boord of Directors

Monogement Profile

_9s
__. 06

__0-8_ __
_ _i9

L2

1.4

l_8

Bronch Monogement

Pottern oi Shorehoiding

19

22

Complionce repori on BSEC Notificotion

Finonciol Stotement with Audit Report

Stotement of Finonciol Position

Stotemeni of Profit & Loss Account

Z3

10LO

30

Stotement of Others Compi'ehensive Income

Profit & Loss Appropriotion Account 34

Consolidoted Revenue Account 35

Fire lnsuronce Revenue Account

Morine Corgo lnsuronce Revenue Account

)1

.) .)

36

31

Motor lnsuronce Revenue Account

Miscelloneous lnsuronce Revenue Accouni
_. 38

39

Morine Hull lnsuronce Revenue Account

Stoiemeni of Chonging in Shoreholding Equity

Siotement of Cosh Flow

Clqssilied Summery of Assets (Form AA)

Notes oi the Finonciol Sloiements

E*r*

40

47

AA
+L

A1

o:_ _
70



Desh Generol lnsuronce Compony Limited

NiA&4r *r T!--tfi e*i\4PANY

LrGAi- f{:fte.4

A Public Limited Compony incorporoted in Bonglodesh on
Februory 08, 2000 under the Componies Act-l 994 ond
lnsuronce Act I 938 (Reploced by lnsuronce Aci, 2010).

Jibon Bimo, Front Block, Level 5,
l0 Dilkusho C/A, Dhoko-1000.
Phone : + 880 2-9571 642-5
Fox:+ B8O2-9561920
E-moil: dgic.bd@gmoil.com,
deshinsuroncebd@g moil.com

Md. Joshim Uddin

Md. AktoruzzomonQozi Mukorrom Doslogir

:

Advocote loshim Uddin
Joshimuddin & Associote

I
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TAX CONSULTANT
ARTISAN

Chortered Accounfonts
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ER,qruS&-\EYE&I

All Shoreholders,

lnsuronce Development ond Regulotory Authority,

Bonglodesh Securities ond Exchonge Commission,

Registror of Joint Stock Componies & Firms,

All Concerned Authorities.

Subiect: Annuol report for the yeor ended December 3l , 2017.

Deor Sir (s)

We ore pleosed to enclose herewith o copy of the Annuol Report, together with the Audited Finonciol

Stote;;nis in.lrding Finonciol Stotement, R"u"nr" Account, cosh flow Siotement ond notes to the

o..orntr for the yeo-r- ended December 31,2017 tor your kind informotion ond record'

Md. Aktoruzzoman

Compony Secretory

Sincerely Yours,

@
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Our
Products

Morine

. Morine Corgo lnsuronce
(lmport/Export by Seo, Air, Rood
including lnlond tronsit)

, Morine Hull lnsuronce

ffi
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F ire
fi msu

Fire lnsuronce (lncluding Allied Perils)

Property All Risk lnsuronce

Industriol All Risk (lAR) lnsuronce

Power plon,t Operotionol Pockoge
lnsuronce including Business Interruption
Third Porty Liobility

Motor
ftq" rilfl} +*,,f:s:
; ; q,Le€ - \*I 5 .\+-**

Motor Vehicle lnsuronce {Privote)

Motor Vehicle lnsuronce
(Commerciol)
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E ng ineering
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Mochinery Breokdown lnsuronce

Deteriorotion of Stock (DOS)

Boiler ond Pressure Vessel (BPV)

Electronic Equipment lnsuronce (EEl)

Erection All Risks (EAR)

Controctor's All Risks {CAR)

Miscelloneous
i := t s ifs,t 

=..o==::=I: :=t"*-r!\:s: iL,"", 1*-,

Burglary Insurance

Cash in ATt\4 Booth

Money Insurance

Cash in Private /Commercial Premises

Fidelity Guarantee

Workmen's Compensation

Personal Accident

Safe Deposit Box (Bank Lockers) All Risk Insurance

Product liability insurance Policy

Pubiic Liability insurance Poiicy

Rubber Plantation (lnput) Insurance Policy

Plate Glass Poiicy

Desh General Insurance company Llmited ffi ANNUAL REPoRT 2017 @



COMPOSITION
OF BOARD

BOARD OF
DgRTCTfrRS

EXECUTIVE

C*MMITTilT

Mohommed Akbor Hossoin
Engr. A.K.M. Ahsonul Hoque
Mrs. Priti Kono Bose

Mr. Murod Mohommed Toi

Mr. Tohrin Amon
Mrs. Rokeyo Quoder
Engr. Torikul Alonn Rohimi
Mr. Nil Kontho Roy

Desh General Insurance Cornpany Limited

$YS T*M&4$TTffiffiS

Mrs. Priti Kono Bose

Mr. Murod Mohommed Toi

Mr. Tohrin Amon
Mr. Aminur Rohmon

Mrs. Rokeyo Quoder
Engr. A.K.M. Ahsonul Hoque
Mr. Nil Kontho Roy
Engr. Torikul Alom Rohimi
Mrs. Nouzot Begum

Mr. Shohedul lslom

Mr. Md. Komol Uddin FCA
Mr. Sorwor Uddin FCA

Mr. Md. Joshim Uddin

Mr. Mohommed Akbor Hossoin

Qozi Mukorrom Dostogir

Mr. Aminur Rohmon
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Mr. Murod Mohommed Tol

Mrs. Rokeyo Quoder
Mr. Nil Kontho Roy

Mohommed Akbor Hossoin
Mr. Aminur Rohmon
Mrs. Nouzot Begum

Mr. Murod Mohommed Toi

Mr. Aminur Rohmon

I
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CLAIM
il*r\&F-4ETTf il

AUDIT
t*M&41TTril

Nominotion ond
Rem u nerotion

t*nt rr"l ittee

Mr. Aminur Rohmon

Mr. Md. Komol Uddin FCA

Mr. Shohedul lslom
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(Figure in million toko occept EPS)

Gross Premium lncome

Net Premium lncome

Underwriting Profit

lnvestment lncome

Profit ofter Tox

Deposit Premium

Totol Reserves

Totol Assets

Totoi Liobilities

Shore Holders Equity

Eornings Per Shore {EPS)

Fixed Assets

I6r.06

89.56

49.43

10.73

20.99

2.90

41.05

526.86

256.30

272.56

1 .14

r 08.1 3

145.69

81 .24

27.34

5.55

12.27

2.s6

42.54

322.44

197.42

125.01

1.24

78.49

119.87

56.20

17.41

8.20

il.36

3.96

32.50

266.92

154.19

112.73

1.42

48.1 0

112.91

35.93

2A.57

7.09

Ir.30

4.10

22.43

208.21
,l06.83

101.37

1.64

36.35

128.26

4s.45

16.77

8.BB

9.71

4.21

30.07

192.61

102.54

90.47

1.41

33.49
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Deor Shoreholders

Assolomu Aloikum,

l, on beholf of the Members of the Boord of Directors, hove the greot pleosure to welcome you on this glorious
occosion of the lSth Annuol Generol Meeting (AGM) of Desh b"n"rol lnsuronce Compony Limited. W" or"
delighted ot your porticipotion in this meeting. 

Jo.doy, we ore preseniing the Compony's'Accounts for ihe yeor
2017 rhus hoving completed 1 B yeors of successful operotions. ih" y.or. iOlZ *oris yet onothe, ,r.."rrfrl y"o,.
of operotion ond on this ouspicious occosion, thonk olI of you.

I is,now my privilege to present before you o short Sfotemeni obout the performonce of the Compony in 2017.
Desh Generol lnsuronce Compony Limited eorned Gross premium ond net premium income of Tk. iOt.OO million
ond Tk. 89.55 million respectively during the yeor 2017 os ogoinst ft<. i+S.Oq million ond Tk. 8j.24 million
respectively during the yeor 2016. Net profit ofter tox stood otIU.ZO.qq ririllion in 20lZ which were Tk. 12.27
million of 2016. Totol ossets of the Compony stood ot Tk. 526.86 million in 2O1Z which were Tk. 322.44 million
of 2016.

You will !"^ ispey to note thot Desh Generol lnsuronce Compony Limited hos been kept os "A+', Credit Roting in
the yeor 2017, this roted by the Alpho Credit Roting Limiied.

lom confident thot together we would be oble to ochieve the Business lorget in 20lB in line with the obiective
ond gool set ond I strongly believe ond hope thot like the previous yeor's oloin we will soil together towords the
intended torget.

lexpress my.sincerest oppreciotion ond thonkfulness to my fellow Boord Members, the MonogementTeom ond the
employee of Desh Generol lnsuronce Compony Limited for their continuous support, odvile, ond guidonce in
delivering outstonding results ond look forword to receiving the some in the coming'yeors.
Moy Almighty Alloh in His infinite mercy guide us for our continuous growth, prosperity ond wellbeing in the doys
oheod. Ameenl

Thonking you

MD. JASHIM UDDIN
Choirmon

f ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 ffi Desh General Insurance company Limited
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Chief Executive Officer

GArl &4UKAHfiAr\4 *ASTAGi fi

Senior Generol Monoger & CFO

Finonce & Accounts Deportment

RA*;N*RA NATi-I KAR},4AKTR

Senior Generol Monoger

Bronch Control Deportment

A*tJi- KALA&4

Generol Monoger

Cloim Deportment

A$Fl i* tu:i,&n*tu1**D jAl'lG! CH*\.tu ilfi i"J RY

Deputy Generol Monoger

HR & Administrotion Deportment
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Assistont Generol Monoger

Re-insuronce Deportment

- : .. -:- l.:.'..: i- r'-::-_:=i"ii:

Senior Monoger

lnternol Audit Deportment

Compony Secreiory
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ADDITIONAL MANAGING DIRECTOR

S.M. Khosh ruzzomon, Mirpur Bronch

Ferdousi Begum, Principol Bronch

DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dewon Soifur Rohmon, Noroyongoni Bronch

Md. Soiful lslom, VIP Bronch

Md. Shohiohon Mio, Kowronbozor Bronch

Mrs. Lovely Akter, Locol Office Bronch

Md. Kudrot Ahmed Ziloni, B.B. Avenue Bronch

Md. Anower-Ul-Azim, Choumuhony Bronch

Mrs. Aisho Siddiquo, Uttoro Bronch

ASSISTANT MANAGING DIRECTOR

Mrs. Nosreen Akter Seuli, Noyobozor Bronch

SR.GENERAL MANAGER

Md. Zoinol Abedin, Motiiheel Bronch

Md. Horun-or-Roshid, Sovor Bronch

GENERAL MANAGER

Kozi Zohiruddin Siddique (Titu), Polton Bronch

Md. Enoyotur Rohmon Chowdhury, Sylhet Bronch

Md. Tipu Suhon, Bongshol Bronch

DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER

Md. Md. Shohobul Alom, Roishohi Bronch

Md. Nozim uddin, Khotungong Bronch

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER

Sekonder Hoyei Khon, Jessore Bronch

MANAGER

Mrs. Afrozo Begum, Bogro Bronch
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&$ sfu*a.*fum$dExrg hy tr*rcrp*ns*s* *Er*st*rs ems sfumrefu*Ed*rs

1 Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin Chairman 1,,649,629 6.87

2 Mr. Md. Akbor Hossain Vice Chairman L,28L,945 5.34

3 Mrs. Priti Kana Bose Director 809,831_ 3.37

4 Mr. Murad Mohammed Taj Director 7,227,330 5.L2

5 Mr. Tahrin Aman Director 800,000 3.33

6 Mr. Aminur Rahman Director 806,275 3.36

7 Mrs. Rokeya Quader Director L,495,5L0 6.23

8 Engr. A.K.M. Ahsanul Haque Director 7,72!,795 4.67

9 Mr. Nil Kantha Roy Director l_,069,190 4.45

10 Engr. Tarikul Alam Rahimi Director L,576,665 6.57

1-1 Mrs. Nauzat Begum Director 800,000 3.33

72 Mr. Md. Saifuddin Khaled Sponsor Shareholder 626,21.4 2.6L

13 Mr. Moshfeque Mamun Rizvi Sponsor Shareholder 250,451 7.04

74 Mrs. Rehana Begum Sponsor Shareholder 351,758 1.47

15 Al-Haj Mosharref Hossain Shareholder 7,487,432 6.20

76 Mr. M. Amanullah Shareholder 695,155 2.90

17 Mr. Morshed Alam Shareholder 2,350,37L 9.79

18 Mr. M. Monsurul Islam Sponsor Shareholder 599,831 2.50

19 Mr. Sakif Nazran Bhuiyan Shareholder 1,495,510 6.23

20 Mr. Amir Hossain Amu Shareholder 2,506,933 10.45

27 Mrs. Shamima Yeasmin Shareholder 999,955 4.17

22 Mr. Shahedul Islam Independent Director

23 Mr. Sarwar Uddin rca Independent Director

24 Mr. Md. Kamal Uddin rca Independent Director

25 Qazi Mukarram Dastagir Chief Executive Officer

24,000,000 100

B) Shareholders by Others:
Company Secretary
CFO
Head of Internal Audit
Parent/Subsidiary/ Associate and other related parties
Shareholding of top five executives

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
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COMPLIANCE REPORT

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's.

Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2005- 158/134/admin/44 dated August 01, 2072 issued under section 2CC of

the Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1959 is presented below:

P
1.1 Board's Size: The number of the Board members of the

Company shall not be less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty)

L.2 Independent Directors:

r.2(i) At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors

in the Company's Board shall be Independent Directors

1.2(iiXa) Who either does not hold share in the company
or holds less than one (1%) shares of the total
paid up shares of the comPanY

1 2(ii) (b) Who is not spo nsor of the Company and is not
connected with any sponsor or director or shareholder

who holds one percent or more shares of the Company

1.2(ii)k) Who does not have any other relationship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the
company or its subsidiary/associated companies

1.2(iixd) Who is not a member, director or officer of any stock exchange;

1.2(ii)(e) Who is not a shareholder, director or officer of any member
of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

1.2(iixfl Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner

or an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of
the concerned company's statutory audit firm;

1.2(iiXg) Who shall not be an independent director in
more than 3 (three) listed companies;

1.2(iixh) Who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to
a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI);

1.2(iixi) Who has not been convicted for a criminal
offence involving moral turpitude.

1.2(iii) Indepenclent Director(s) shall be appointed by the Board of Directors

and approved by the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting(AGM);

1.2(iv) The post of independent director(s) cannot
remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days.

1.2(v) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board members
and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

1.2(vi) The tenure of office of an independent director
shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may

be extended for 1 (one) term onlY.

1.3 Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

DeshGeneraltnsurancecompanyLimited ffi ANNUALREPoRT20IT E
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1.3(i) Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate
laws and can make meaningful contribution to business.

1.3(ii) The person should be a Business Leader/Corporate Leader/Bureaucrat/
University Teacher with Economics or Business Studies or Law
background/Professionals like Chartered Accountants, Cost &
Management Accountants, Chartered Secretaries. The independent
director must have at least 12 (twelve) years of corporate
management/professiona I experiences.

1.3 (1 i i) In special cases the above qualifications may be
relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission.

L.4 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer:
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected
from among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities
of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

1.5 Directors Report to Shareholders shall include
following additional statements on

1 s(i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry

1.s(ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1.s(iii) Risks and concerns

1.5(iv) Discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit
Margin and Net Profit Margin

1.5(v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss

1.s(vi) Statement of all related party transactions

1.5 (vii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights
issues and/or through any others instruments

1. s (viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company
goes for Initial Public Offering (lPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO),
Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

1.5 (ix) If significant variance occurs between Quarterly
Financial performance and Annual Financial
Statements the management shall explain about
the variance on their Annual Report.

1.5(x) Remuneration to directors including
independent directors

1.s(xi) The financial statements prepared by the management
of the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

1.5(xii) Proper books of account of the issuer company
have been maintained.

1.5(xiii) Appropriate acccunting policies have been consistently
applied in preparation of the financial statements
and that the accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment.
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1.5(xiv) International Accounting Standards (lAS)/Bangladesh Accounting

Standards (BAS)/lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in

Bangiadesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements

and any departure there- from has been adequately disclosed'

1.5(xv) The system of internal control is sound in design and

has been effectively implemented and monitored.

1.5(xvi) There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company's ability to

continue as a going concern. If the issuer company is not considered

to be a going .on..rn, the fact along with reasons there of should be d

1.5(xvii) Significant deviations from the last year's operating
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted
and the reasons thereof should be explained.

1.5 (xviii) Key operating and financial data of at least

preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized.

1.5 (xix) If the issuer company has not declared dividend
(cash or stock) for the year, the reasons thereof
shall be qiven.

1.5(xx) The number of Board meetings held during the year

and attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

1.5(xxi) The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to
disclose the aggregate number of shares (along

with name wise details where stated below) held by:-

1.5(xxi)(a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and

other related parties (name wise details);

1.5(xxi)(b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,

Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and

their spouses and minor children (name wise details);

1.5(xxi)(c) Executives;

1.5(xxi)(d) Share holders holding ten percent (10%) or more

voting interest in the company (name wise details).

1.5(xxii) In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a

director the company shall disclose the following
information to the shareholders:-

1.5(xxii)(a) A brief resume of the director;

1.5(xxiiXb) Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas;

1.5(xxii)(c) Names of companies in which the person also

holds the directorship and the membership of
committees of the board.

2.O Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal
Audit and CompanY Secretary(CS):

2.1 The company shall appoint a Chief Financial Officer (CFO), a Head of

Internal Audit (lnternal Control and Compliance) and a Company

Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors should clearly define respective

roles, resfonsibitities and duties of the CFO, the Head of Internal Audit and the CS.

2.2 Requirement to attend the Board Meetings: The CFO and the Company

..r"tury of the companies shall attend the meetings of the Board of

Directois, provided that the CFO and/or the Company Secretary shall not

attend such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which involves

consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal matters'

Desh General lnsurance company Limited , * ANNUAL REPoRT 2oIT @



3.0 Audit Committee:

3.0(i) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a
sub-committee of the Board of Directors.

3.0(ii) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors in ensuring that the
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business.

3.0(iii) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board of Directors.
The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

3.1 Constitution of the Audit Committee:

3.1(i) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members

3.1(ii) The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be
directors ofthe company and shall include at least 1 (one) Independent Director.

3.1 (i i i) All members of the audit committee should be "financially literate"
and at least I (one) member shali have accounting or reiated financial
management experience.

3.1(iv) Filling of casual vacancy in the Audit Committee

3.1(v) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee

3.1(v) The company secretary shall act as the secretary
of the Committee

3.1(vi) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall
not constitute without Independent Director

3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committee:

3.2(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee
to be Chairman of the Audit Committee, who shall be an independent director.

3.2(ii) Chairman of the audit committee shall remain
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

3.3 Role of Aud!t Committee:

3 3 (i) Over see the financial reporting process

3.3(ii) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles

3.3(iii) Monitor Internal Control Risk management process

3.3(iv) Over see hiring and performance of external auditors

3.3 (vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function
3.3 (viii) Review statement of significant related party

transactions submitted by the management

3.3 (ix) Review Management Letters/Letter of lnternal
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors

3.3(x) Declaration to Audit Committee by the company
regarding utilization of IPO/RPO, Right issue money.

3.4 Reporting of the Audit Committee:

3.4.1(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities
to the Board of Directors.

3.4.1.(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of Director
on the foilowir.rg findings, if any:-

3.a.1(ii)(a) Report on conflicts of interests;

3.4.1(iiXb) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect in the internal control system;
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reement of laws, including securities
related laws, rules and regulations;

3.4.1(ii)(d) Any other matter which shall be disclosed to
the Board of Directors immedialely-

3.4.2 Reporting to the Authorities: Reported to the Board of Directors about

anyihing which has material impact on the financial condition and results of operation

3.5 n"p.tting to the Shareholders and General Investors: Report on the

activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report
made to the Board of Directors under condition 3.4.1 (ii)

4.O External/Statutory Auciitors: The issuer company should not engaqe its

external/statutory auditors to perform the following services of the company; namely:-

4.0(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions.

4.0(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation

4.0(iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial statements.

a.0(iv) Broker-dealer services.

4.0(v) Actuarial services.

4.0(vi) Internal Audit service.

a.0(vii) Any other services that the Audit Committee determines.

4.0(viii) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share of the

company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that company.

5.0 Subsidiary Company:

s.o(i) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of Directors of the

holding company shall be made applicable to the composition of the

Board of Directors of the subsidiary company.
N/A

s.0(ii) At least 1(one) in dependent director on the Board of Directors ofthe holding

company shall be a director on the Board of Director
N/A

s.0(iii) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be placed

for review at the following Board meeting of the holding company.
N/A

5.0(iv) Tl-re minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall

state that ihey have reviewed the aff airs of the subsidiary company also.
N/A

5.0(v) ffo Lrait Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial

statements, in particular the investments made by the subsidiary company'
N/A

5.0 Duties of Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that -

6.0(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year

and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

6.0(i)(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any

material fact or contain statements that might be mis!eading;

6.0(i)(b) These statements together present a true and fair view of ihe company's affairs

and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws'

6.0(ii) Th.r" u*, to the best of knowledge and beliel no transactions entered

into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violation of the company's code of conduct.

7.0 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:

7.0(i) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional Accountant/secretary

(chartered A,ccountant/cost and Management Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding

compliance of conditions of corporate Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall

send the same to the shareholders along with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

7.0(ii) Th. d-e,t"rt .f th. company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure attached,

in the directors' report whether the company has complied with these conditions.
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We hove oudited the occomponying Finonciol Stotements of Desh Generol lnsuronce Compony Limited, which

comprises the Stotement of Finonciol Position {Bolonce Sheet) os ot 31 December 2017 ond the reloted

Revenue Accounts, ihe Stotement of Profit ond Loss & Other Comprehensive lncome for the yeor ended 31

December 2017 os on thoi dote iogether with the occomponying Cosh Flow Stotement, Stotement of Chonges

in Equity ond significont occounting policies ond the notes thereto.

. :. - ....

Monogement is responsible for the preporotion ond foir presentotion of these consolidoted finonciol stotements

of Desh Generol lnsuronce Compony Limited in occordonce with Bonglodesh Finonciol Reporiing Stondsrds
(BFRS), ond for such internol control os monogement determines is necessory to enoble the preporotion o[
consolidoted finonciol stotements of the Compony thot ore free from moteriol misstotement, whether due io
froud or error.

:

Our responsibility is to express on opinion on these consolidoted finonciol stotements of the Compony bosed on

our oudit. We conducted our oudit in occordqnce with Bonglodesh Stondords on Auditing (BSA); those

stondords require thqt we comply with ethicol requirements ond plon ond perform the oudit to obtoin

reosonqble ossuronce obout whether the consolidoted finonciol stotements of the Compony ore free from

moteriol misstotements.

An oudit involves performing procedures to obtoin oudit evidence os regords the quontitotive monetory volue

ond disclosures in ihe consolidoted ond seporote finonciol stotements of the Compony. The procedures selected

depend on ihe ouditor's iudgement, including the qssessment of the risks of moteriol misstotement of the

consolidoted ond seporote finonciql stotements of the Compony, orising due to froud or error. ln moking those

risk ossessments, the ouditor considers internol control including internol check ond internol Audit relevont to the

entity's preporotion ond foir preseniotion of the consolidoted finonciol stotemenis of the Compony in order to
design oudit procedures thot ore oppropriqte in the circumstonces, but not for the purpose of expressing on

opinion on the effectiveness of the eniity's internol control. An oudit olso includes evoluoting the

opproprioteness of occounting policies used ond the reosonobleness of occounting estimotes prepored by the

monogement, os well os evqluoting the overoll presentotion of the consolidoted ond seporote finonciol

stoiements of the Compony.

We firmly believe thot the oudit evidences os hove obioined ore sufficient ond oppropriote io form o bosis of
orriving qt the qudit opinion. -.

'..,-j ir : ,': I .:..., :

ln our opinion, ihe finonciol stotements prepored in occordonce with Bonglodesh Finonciol Reporting Stondords

(BFRS), give o irue ond foir view of the stote of the Compony's offoirs os ot 3'l December 20iZ ond of the

results o[ its operotion ond its Cosh Flow for the period then ended ond comply with the Componies Acl, ]994,
lnsuronce Act 2Ol O ond lnsurqnce Rules 

'1958 ond other opplicoble lows ond regulotions of ihe couniry.

fpl, ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 ffi Desh General Insurance Company Limited



(i) We hove obtoined oll the informotion ond explonotions which to the best of our knowledge ond belief were

necessory for the purpose of our oudit ond mode due verificotion thereofl 
...

(ii) ln our opinion, proper books of occounts os required by low hove been kept by the Compony so for os

oppeored from our exominotion of those books ond (where opplicoble) ProPer returns odequote for the

purpose of our qudit hove been received from bronches;

(iii) The Compony,s Bolonce Sheet ond profit qnd Loss Account ond its Cosh Flow Stotement deolt with by the

report ore in ogreement with the books of occounts ond returns;

(iv) The expenditures incurred were lor the purpose of the Compony's business for the period;

(v) As per Section 63(2) of ihe lnsuronce Act, 2OlO os omended, we certify thot to the best of our knowledge

ond belief ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, oll expenses of monogement,

wherever incurred ond wh"the, incurred directly or indirectly in respect of insuronce business of the

Compony tronsocted in Bonglodesh during the period under report hove been duly debited to the reloted

Revenue Accounts ond the Profit & Loss Account of the Compony; ond

(vi) As per lnsuronce Act, 20.I0, we certify thot to the best of our informotion ond os shown by its books, the
' 

Compony during the period under repori hos not poid ony person ony commission in ony form outside

Bonglodesh in respect of ony of its business re-insured obrood'
v!

(vii) The Compony hos completed with relevont lows ond regulotions perioining to reserves.

Doted, Dhoko

04 July 2018
Chortered Accountonts

DeshGeneraltnsuranceCompanyLimited ffi ANNUALREPoRT20IT A



As ot 3l December 201 7

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka

3L.L2.20L7 3L.L2.20L6
A. Shareholder's Equitv and Liabilities:
Share Capital
Authorized :

1-0,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 1"0 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
24,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

Reserve or Contingency Account

Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
Reserve for Exceptional Losses

19

20

1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

240,000,000 102,203,080

30,564,523 22,9L2,262

25,564,523

s,000,000
12,812,262

10,000,000

Total Shareholders' Equity 270,564,523 r.25,0L5,342

Balance of Funds:
Fire Insurance Business

Marine Insurance Business

Motor Insurance Business

Miscellaneous Insurance Business
Marine Hull Insurance Business

Deposit Premium

Liability and Provisions

Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding
claims whether due or intimated
Amount due to other persons or bodies
ca:"i'ying on insurance business
Bank Loan

Sundry Creditors
Deferred Tax Liability
Provision for Taxation

27

22

24

25

3s(ii)

35

36

23

36,046,596 32,543,23A
72,984,298

11,317,863

9,212,963
2,159,254

372,278

T6;15g3gT
12,576,685

3,501,410

202,073

74,440

2,895,846 2,564,905

2L7,357,254 L62,3L8,4LL

989,386

78,632,577

49,29s,388

49,646,998

3,671,680

35,721'231

810,058

59,889,704

21,004,672

58,916,536

27,697,44L

Total Shareholders' Equity and Liabilities 526,864,2L9 322,44L,888

f ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 X Desh General Insurance company Limited



As ot 3l December 2017

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

31-.L2.20L7 3L.L2.20L6

B. PROPERTYAND ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Fixed Assets -at Cost

Less: Accumulated DePreciation

Investment-At cost (BGTB)

Current Assets

Accrued Interest
Amount due from other persons or bodles

carrying on insurance business

Sundry Debtors

Advance Income Tax

Cash & Bank Balances:

Fixed Deposit Account
STD & Current Account
Cash & Cheque in hand

Stamps in Hand

Stock of Printing Materials

33

26

27

28

29

37

30

31

133,133,762 LO3,490,9'24

108,133,762 78,490,924

178,764,541
70,630,778

140,869,190

62,378,266

25,000,000 25,000,000

6,908,377 7,097,A84

128,6s5,308 108,8s8,821

L4,957,07L L4,0A7,675

5,096,233 4,777,525

233,542,699 8s,777,347

21s,400,000
72,197,582

5,351,111

71,500,000

8,3s7,007

5,920,340

552,732 6A,987

4,018,035 4,377,585

Total Property and Assets 526,864,2L9 322,44L,888

40 11.21 72.23Net Asset Value (NAV) Per share

l-.00 ,Annexed notes form part of the accounts.

2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka

/,/)ts'/r,4'
Chief Executive Officer

M)
f,& h-^.,

Director

.{*ti}p .}i"*+o^

Director
'a-G
Chairman

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka

04 July 2018

,4,
/fiit"-t*
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

Desh General Insurance company Limited liii ANNUAL REPORT 2017 ru
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for the yeor ended 3 t Decemb er 2Oi7

Particulars Notes
Amount

20L7 20L6
IMANAGEMENT EXPENSES

l(Not applicable to any fund or account)t'"
]Advertisement & Publicity
Inudit ree

lBank Charges
lWall Calendar Bill
t_
lDeprectatton
Director Fees

Donation,Fees, Subscription & Others
Training Fees

Interest on Loan
Legal Fees

Renewal & Registration (Trade)
Credit Rating Fees

Interest
BD Expenses (PSB)

Annual Fees (BIA)
IPO Expenses
Fine (iPO)

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax

2f

79,606,937 t7,827,833

2s9,353
472,s00
394,835
745,930

8,2s2,513
s65,000
45,000

8,000
2,89s,279

166,000
822,30s
253,000
968,000
42,222

150,000
3,627,000

79,550
187,500
309,876
289,600

6,742,s84
590,000
271,650
38,500

L,072,255
198,000
55s,818
126,500

40,000
100,000

1,826,000

47,110,467 21,354,1.64
Total 60,7L7,404 33,L8L,997
INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENT
(Not applicable to any fund or account):
Interest on GSB
Interest on FDR

Interest on STD Accounts
Profit/(Loss) Tra nsferred from:
Fire Insurance Revenue Account
Marine Insurance Revenue Account
N4;rrine Hull Insurance Revenue Account.
Mcior Insurance Revenue Account
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

L1,,290,236 5,837,439

2,254,100
8,473,985

562,751

2,628,500
2,928,352

280,587
49,427,168 27,344,558
23,535,550
17,859,49L

(s6,944)
8,325,3 s5
(236,28s)

6SEA5{
17,664,076

(2s,876)
3,860,631

(1,001,43s)
Total 60,7L7,404 33,181,997

Earning Per Share (EPS)

l-.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.
2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

39 1.1,4

-G
Chairman

,/1 ,
/tr|*-\^
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

1,.20

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

Mb*,'^^,
/

'1.*ul--,'
Chief Executive Officer

{*&&,- 4l"r;
DirectorDirector
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

Pafticulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2(JL7 20L6

Profit After Tax

Other comprehensive income

Revaluation SurPlus

Changes in fair value the shares available for sale

45 20,994,600 12,278,644

Total Comprehensive Income 20,994t6OO t2t278,644

1.00 Annexed notes form Part of

2.00 Figures have been rounded

the accounts,

off to the nearest taka.

M-rr'"-"-
Director

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed'

Dated: Dhaka
04 July 2018

"41,&,'- 4k r;
Director

'a-G
Chairman

/1

/htl"-<t
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

DeshGeneraltnsurancecompanyLimited ffi! ANNUALREPoRT20IT E
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for the yeor ended 31 December 201 7

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

20L7 20L6

Balance brought forward from last Year's account

Less: Transfer to Paid up Capital

Net Profit /(Loss) before tax

From Reserve for Exceptional Losses

Provision for Taxation:

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Dividend paid

3s(ii)

12,812,262

41,,110,467

s,000,000

(18,444,787)

(3,677,680)

(11,,242,339)

22,696,698

(22,163,080)

21,,3s4,764

(9,07s,s20)

Total 25,s64,523 L2,8L2,262

l-.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.

2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka

/r4P*{/
Chief Executive Officer

Mr*^-"-
Director

{:{'rdr,* 4e-r";
Director

'-e/-4>
Chairman

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka

04 July 2018

,/l 1

/W/'T>'<v-/
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS RE

INSURANCE

Paid during the Period:

Add: Total estimated liabilitY i

respect of outstanding claims at th
end of the Year whether due
intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the
end of of the Previous Year

Claim for the Period

Agency Commission

Management ExPenses (Note -34)

Stamp Duty

Profit/(Loss) transferred to Profit
Loss Account
Reserve for Unexpired Risks, beit
4Oo/o of the net Premium income
the period

Tota

Balance of Account at the beginning of the year :

Reserve for Unexpired Risks

Premium Less Re-insurance (Note-41)

Commission on Re-insurance ceded

Profit Commissiom

Loss Recovery

Total :

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.
2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka'

M-rr*-"-
Director

Dated: Dhaka

04 July 2018

{$&}'- e/*:
Director

'a-G
Chairman

It{J'ry'v/
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

in
1e

&

ng
of

rl :

Fire Marine Motor Misc.
Marine

Hull
Total
20L7

2015

1,388,970 6,591 ,577 873,696 lo ,7 44 ,597 62t 19,599,461 21,621,690

254,508 726,37 0 608,508 989,386 810,058

t ,643 ,47I

2A2,687

6 ,717 ,947

I1/,J)J

1,482,204

395,35 1

10,7 44,597

4,667

bz! 20 ,588,847

B 10,058

22,431,7 48

802,645

t,360,79L 6,590 ,594 1,086,853 10,739,9 30 62t 79,778,7a9 21,629,703

I ,284,504

14,28 5,803

273

3,759,542

9,099,016

3,103,45 5

4,948,307

3,883

630,23t

5,856,043

5)/

3 5,280

10 1 ,139

16,813,011

34,290,3O8

4,433

1.5,485 ,637

28,752,7 LB

3,329

23,53 5,5 50 t7 ,859,49t 8,32 5,3 55 (236,28s) (56,944) 49,427 ,L6B 27 ,344,554

12,984,298 tt,377,863 9,212,963 2,159,254 372,278 3 6,046,596 32,543,230

6L,451,159 48,626,507 26,680,816 1 9,149,5 10 452,313 1 s6,360,306 725 ,t58 ,57 5

1 6,1 88,682 12,57 6,685 3,501,410 202,073 7 4 ,440 32,543,230 22,500,426

32,460,7 44

9,3r7 ,398

3,484,335

28,294,654

2,923,7 43

4,831,427

23,032,407

146,999

5,398,136

2,884,066

10,665,295

3f 2,278

5,6 56

89,5 58,163

15,277 ,862

18,981,0 51

87,246,474

t4 ,761,902

7 ,249,833

6L,457,159 48,626,507 26,680,816 t9,t49,570 452,313 1 56,360,306 725 ,758 ,57 5

Desh General tnsurance company Limited i& ANNUAL REPoRT 2017 
^fiff



for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS RE.INSURANCE

Paid during the period

Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims at the

end of the year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the end of of the Previous year

CIaim for the Period

Agency Commission

Management Expenses (Note -34)

Stamp Duty

Profit/(Loss) transferred to Profit & Loss Account
Reserve for Unexpired Risks, being 40% of the net premium income

of the Period

fotal:

Balance of Account at the beginning of the year :

Reserve for Unexpired Risks

Premium Less Re-insurance (Note-41)

Commission on Re-insurance ceded

Profit Commissiom

Loss Recovery

l-otal :

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts,
2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

7,388,e70 | rA,040,276

2s4,s08 | 282,687

1.,643,478

282,687

1.8,322,9A3

157,103

L,360,791

9,284,504

74,285,803

273

23,535,550

12,984,298

18.165,800

9,660,630

13,068,546

256

6,847,!56

16,788,682

61,451,759 63,931,O70

16,788,682

32,460,744

9,377,398

3,484,335

8,817,841_

40,471.,704

7,699,3s0

6,942,175

61,451,159 63,93t,070

//rfui=-'
Chief Executive Officer

Dated: Dhaka

04 )uly 2078

flf ANNUALREeoRT2oIT ffi

Mr""^"-
Director

{*1"&- +i-t*-
Director

--a-4>
Chairman

/
/ry|"-"q''--
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

Desh General Insurance Ccmpany Limited
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS RE-INSURANCE

Paid during the Period

Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims at the

end of the year whether due or intimated'

Less: Outstanding claims at the end of of the Previous year

Claim for the Period

Agency Commission

Management ExPenses (Note -34)

Stamp Duty

Profit/(Loss) transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Reserve for Unexpired Risks, being 40% of the net premium income

of the Period

Toial

Balance of Account at the beginning of the year :

Reserve for UnexPired Risks

Premium Less Re-insu rance (Note-41-)

Commission on Re-insurance ceded

Profit Commissiom

Loss RecoverY

Total :

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts'

2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka'

Amount in Taka

2OL7 I 2015

6,59L,571 I 518,475

1.26,370 I i27,3s3

6,717,947

127,353

645,828

102,973

6,590,594

3,7s9,542

9,099,016

17,859,491,

11,317,863

542,855

4,466,283

9,034,365

17,664,076

12,576,685

48,626,507 44,284,264

12,576,685

28,294,658

2,923,743

4,832,421

9,701-,314

31,,447,713

3,140,499

738

48,627,507 44,284,264

/,W
Chief Executive Officer

Mr".r."-
Director

\*d&"- *l*;
Director

'a-a
Chairman

/4{l*"
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

Dated: Dhaka

04 July 2018

DeshGeneraltnsurancecompanyLimited ffi ANNUALREPoRT20IT ;ff!!
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for the yeor ended 3l Decemb er 2O1l

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS RE_INSURANCE

Paid during the period

Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims at the

end of the year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the end of of the previous year

Claim for the Period

Agency Commission

Management Expenses (Note -34)

Stamp Duty

Profit/(Loss) transferred to Profit & Loss Account
Reserve for Unexpired Risks, being 4Oo/o of the net premium income

of the Period

fotal:

Balance of Account at the beginning of the year :

Reserve for Unexplred Risks

Premium Less Re-insurance (Note-41)

Commission on Re-insurance ceded

Profit Commissiom

Loss Recovery

Toial :

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.

2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

873,696 I e13,5s3

608,s08 | :es,3s1

1.,482,204

395,351

7,209,004

425,1,64

1,086,853

3,103,455

4,948,307

3,883

8,325,355

9,21.2,963

783,840

L,047,934

r,7il,447
2,744

3,860,637

3,501,410

26,680,816 70,963,672

3,501,410

23,032,407

1.46,999

2,098,910

8,753,525

L11.,177

26,680,816 1.0,963,612

/
/l//

Chief Executive Officer

Dated: Dhaka

04 )uly 2018

f, ANNUALREaoRT2oIT ffi

Mt*,-"-
Director

S*/.&'- +kar*-

Director
-G
Chairman

,4,
l^fiit*-+-
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

Desh General Insurance Company Limited



for the yeor ended 3'l December 2017

CLA]MS UNDER POLICIES LESS RE-INSURANCE

Paid during the period

Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims at the

end of the year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the end of of the Previous year

Claim for the Period

Agency Commission

Management Expenses (Note -34)

Stamp Duty

Profit/(Loss) transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Reserve for Unexpired Risks, being 40Yo of the net premium income

of the Period
Total:

Balance of Account at the beginning of the year :

Reserve for Unexpired Risks

Premium Less Re-insurance (Note-41)

Commission on Re-insurance ceded

Profit Commission on Miscellaneous ceded premium

Profit Commissiom

Loss Recovery

Total :

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.

2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

Amount in Taka

2OL7 | 2016

70,744,s97 | 2,249,277

4,667

1.0,744,597

4,667

2,253,884

LL7,405

10,739,930

630,237

5,856,043

337

(236,28s)

2,1,s9,254

2,1.36,479

310,790

4,213,655

329

(1,001,43s)

202,01.3

79,149,510 s,861,831

202,013

5,398,136

2,884,066

70,665,295

1853913

505,032

3,19s,966

306,920

!9,1.49,570 5,861,831

,|
/)/z.&H

Chief Executive Officer

Dated: Dhaka

04 July 2018

ffi6^r*"-
Director

,a&&&r.4"'rr*^

Director
-a-G
Chairman

/lt
/W/'r't'\*/
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

DeshGeneralInsuranceCompanyLimited &! ANNUALREPoRT2017 E



for the yeor ended 3l Decemb er 2017

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS RE-INSURANCE

Paid during the period

Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims at the

end of the year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the end of of the Previous year

Claim for the Period

Agency Commission

Management Expenses (Note -34)

Stamp Duty

Profit/(Loss) transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Reserve for Unexpired Risks, being 100% of the net premium income

of the Period

Total :

Balance of Account at the beginning of the year :

Reserve for Unexpired Risks

Premiu m Less Re-insu rance (Note-41)

Commission on Re-insurance ceded

Profit Commissiom

Loss Recovery

Total :

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.

2.00 Figures have been rounded offto the nearest taka.

627 | 729

-l

621, 129

621

35,280

L0L,139

(s6,e44)

372,218

129

69,10s

{25,876)

74,440

452,314 117,798

74,440

372,218

5,656

28,448

74,440

74,910

452,3!4 177,798

/
/l//1"""L'

Chief Executive Officer

Dated: Dhaka

04 )uly 20lB

Mr".^"y- &f<h-a 4L.rt*.V

Director
'-AL<>
Chairman

,4,
/fitt"-+-
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

Amount in Taka

f, ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 & Desh General Insurance company Limited



for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

Particulars Share Capital

Reserve for

Exceptional

Losses

Profit & Loss

appropriation

account

Total

Balance at 1st JanuarY 2017 702,203,080 10,000,000 72,872,262 125,015,342

Reserve for ExcePtional Losses (s,000,000) 5,000,000

Profit after tax for the period 3L.72.2077 20,994,600 20,994,600

Right Share Issue during the period t37,796,920 137,796,920

Dividend paid (11.,242,339) (L1.,242,339)

Balance at 31 December,2OLT 240,000,000 5,000,000 27,564,523 272,564,523

Balance at 31 December, 2016 102,203,080 10,000,000 L2,812,262 L25,O15,342

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.

2.00 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka'

ffi-r.,r'"-
Chief Executive Officer Director

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka

04 July 2018

..*1'h--.*-;^

Director

'a-G
Chairman

)
/l ,

/trJryt'4--/
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Receipts from premium and others
Payments for Management Expenses,

Re-lnsurance, Claim, Interst & Income Tax
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase of Fixed Assets

(lncrease)/ Decrease in Fixed Deposit

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from issuing of shares

Bank Loan

Loans paid

Dividend Paid

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities

increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Bank Balance (A+B+C)

Add: Cash and Bank Balance at Opening

Cash and Bank Balance at Closing

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPS)

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.
2.00 Figures have been rounded offto the nearest taka

ffiy**"-
Chief Executive Officer Director

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka

04 July 2018

Amount in Taka

Frsrs^:srr-l I G6r%rorl

ltr+:,goo,oool ll rrr,+go,ooot 
I

(181,79s,3s1) (48,016,t07)

i ,.r01- [ 1016__

14,277,347 L8,322,843

L8,t42,699 ___l!,2r1i4,

1.95 2.85

'-et-<
Chairman

d*'&&* 4k';
Director

fuq"""
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

772,943,248

(143,808,697)

29134,551

L37,796,920

28,290,716

(1s,99s,000)

(11,,242,339)

3,865,352 (4,04s,496)

El Ar\r\uALKEruHr ru-Ll tr uesnGenera[nsi]ranceLompanyLrmrted
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Clossified Summory of Assets

os of 3l December 201 7

SL.

No
Class of Assets

Book value in
Taka 2017

Book value in

Taka 2016
Remarks

(r)

(II)

(III)

(IV)

(vrr)

(vrrr)

(IX)

(x)

(v)

(VI)

National Investment Bond Statutory Deposit with

Bangladesh Bank

Interest accrued but not received

Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying

on Insurance Business

Sundry Debtors

Fixed Deposit with Banks

STD & Current account with Banks

Cash, Cheques & StamPs in hand

Fixed Assets (at cost less accum. Dept.)

Stock of Printing materials

Advance Income Tax

25,000,000

6,908,377

128,655,308

74,957,071

215,400,000

L2,791-,582

s,903,849

1-08,733,762

4,018,036

5,096,233

25,000,000

1,097,084

108,858,821

L4,OO7,61-5

71,500,000

8,357 001

5,98L 327

78,490,924

,4,37-7,585

4,771,525

At Cost

Book Value

Do

Do

Do

Do

Do

Written Down

Value

At Cost

Book Value

Total : 526.864,2L9 322,44L,884

1.00 Annexed notes form part of the accounts.

2.00 Figures have been rounded offto the nearest taka.

/r4i",a_/
Chief Executive Officer

M,rr"^*"-
Director

'!*&,&o- 
€*'lt*.

Director
'a-<
Chairman

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka

04 )uly 2078

/n """
ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I DECEMBER 2OI7

Corporate Information-Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation

The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Public Limited Company by Shares on the 08 day of February, 2O0C
under the Company's Act, 1994 and its Commencement of Business started fromThe 0B day of February, 2000 and the
registration certificate from the Controller of Insurance was received for starting general insurance business on the 2nd
day of March, 2000 and this was subsequenly renewed up to 31 December, 2017.

Address of Registered Office:

The registered offrce of the Company is located at Jiban Bima Bhaban, Front Block (Level # 5), 10, Dilkusha Commercial
Area, Dhaka-1000. The Operation of the Company was being carried out through its 18 nos. of branches located all over
Bangladesh with Head Office at 10, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.

Principal Activities and Nature of Operation

The Main objective of the Company is to carry on all kinds of Insurance, guarantee and indemnity business other than life
insurance business.

Basis of Preparation:

The following underlying assumptions, measurement base, laws, rules, regulations and accounting pronouncements have
been considered in preparing and presenting the financial statements:

Going Concern

Accrual Basis

Historical Cost Convention

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Practices in Bangladesh

The Company's Act,1994

lnsurance Act,2010

Insurance Rules, 1958 followed for the purpose of prescribed format.

The Securities and Exchange Rules,1987

2.0L Premium Recognition

Premium is recognized when insurance policies are issued, but the premium of Company's share of public sector
insurance business (PSB) is accounted for in the year in which the statements are received from Sadharan Bima

3.00 Compliance of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting standard (BFRSs),

including Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs).

4.00 Risk and uncertainty for use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)

including the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) require management to give verdict, estimates and assumptions

that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenditures,

and for contingent assets and liabilities that require disclosure during and at the date of financial statement.

Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions used for accounting of certain

items such as long-term contracts, provision for doubtful accounts, depreciation and amortization, taxes, reserves and

contingencies.

nrc*t ANNUAL REPoRT 2017 :ti Desh General Insurance Company Limited



for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

t.OO Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs)

In preparing and presenting these financial statements, considering relevant for the significant accounting issues of the

company, following BASs, have been implemented by the company, which were issued by the by the ICAB formulated

policy, in the light of the BASs originally issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and the conditions and

practices prevailing in Bangladesh, and valid as on the balance sheet date:

SL. No. Name of BAS No. of BAS Status

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Presentation of Financial Statements

Statement of Cash Flows

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Income Tax

Property, Plant and EquiPment

Revenue

Related Party Tra nsactions

Financial Instruments Presentation

Earning Per Share

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

1

7

10

12

16

18

24

5Z

f)

)t

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

pliedCom

6.00 Specific Accounting Policies Selected and Applied for Significant Transactions and Events

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company's Directors for the significant transactions and

events that have material effect within the framework of BAS 1, "Preparation and Presentation of Ftnancial Statements", in

preparation and presentation of Financial Statements have been consistently applied throughout the year and We are

also consistent with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one place as

prescribed by the BAS l " Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements".

a) Revenue Recognition

Revenue represents invoice value of policies. Revenue is recognized when policies are made. Invoices were

issued after satisfying the following conditions as prescribed by BAS 18 "Revenue Recognition":

(i) The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the policies have been transferred to the policy holder;

(ii) the amount of revenue was measured reliably;

(iii) it was probable that the economic benefits relating to the transaction will flow to the Company ;

(iv) neither continuing managerial involvement nor effective control usually associated with ownership of the

policy was retained by the Company; and

(v) cost relating to the transactions was measured reliably'

b) MaterialitY and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Item of a dissimilar

nature of function is presented separately unless are immaterial'

c) Revenue Account

While preparing the Revenue Account, the effect of necessary adjustment has duly been given in to accounts in

respect of re-insurance business ceded and accepted. Re-insurance Premium ceded has been accounted for

into accounts.

Surplus or deficit on revenue has been arrived at after providing for un-expired risk @ 40o/o on all business

except Marine Hull insurance forwhich 1-00% provision has been created for un-expired risks.

DeshGenerallnsuranceCompanyrimited & ANNUALREPoRT20IT E
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

d) Premium and Claim

The total amount of premium earned on various classes insurance business underwritten during the period hal
been duly accounted for in the books of accounts of the Company and while preparing the financial statement:
the effect of re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding
claims at the end of the period whether due or intimated have also been reflected in order to arrive at the net
underwriting profit for the period.

e) Management Expenses

Management Expenses charged to revenue accounts amounting to Tk 34,290,308.00 represents approximately
21,.29% of gross premium of Tk 161,060,466 (lncluding Public sector business of Tk.30,098,491.00). The expenses
have been apportioned @ 47.66% to Fire, 26.54% to Marine Cargo, 0.29%to Marine Hull, L4.43% to Motor and
17.08o/o to miscellaneous business as per management decision.

Property, Plant & Equipments

f) Recognition & Measurement
These are capitalized at the cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
in compliance with the benchmark treatment of BAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment". The cost of
acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use and other related incidental charges. Expenditures incurred after the
assets have been put into operation, such as repairs & maintenance is normally charged off as revenue
expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation where it might be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted as an increase in the future economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of
the fixed assets, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of the assets.

g) Subsequent Cost

The cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the part will flow to the
company and its cost can be measured reliably.

h) Depreciation

in respect of all fixed assets, depreciation is provided to amortize the cost of the assets after commissioning,
over their expected useful economic lives in accordance with the provision of BAS 16 "Property, Plant &
Equipment"

Depreciation on fixed assets has been charged at a reducing
been charged on the book value of fixed assets excluding
Depreciation is charged at the rate shown below:

Office Equipment

Motor Vehicle

Decoration

Furniture & Fixtures

Telephone Install.

Signboard & Holding

Computer

Electrical Equipment

Air Condition

Cro ka ries

Software Installation

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 tiii Desh General Insurance Company Limited

balance method. 09 month's depreciation has

Land at the rates varying from 57o lo 3O%.

5%

70%

5o/o

5o/o

10%

10o/o

70o/o

5%

8o/o

70%

5o/o



j)

for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

Full month Depreciation is charged during the month of acquision and no depreciation is charged during the

month of disposal

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits

are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the assets is included in the statement

of comprehensive income in the year asset is de-recognized.

Disposal of Fixed Assets

On disposal of Fixed Assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss on such

disposal is reflected in the income statement, which is determined with reference to the net book value of the

assets and net sales proceeds

Investment is started at its cost of acquisition and interest earned on statutory deposits lying with the

Bangladesh Bank in the form Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond and the interest and profit earned on term

deposit have been duly accounted for on accrual basis. The statement of comprehensive Income also reflects

the income on account of interest on investment in FDR, Bond, Shares and miscellaneous income. The market

value or cost price of investment in share whichever is lower have been taken as investment of share.

Sundry Debtors (Including Advance, Deposits and Pre-Payments)

These are carried at original invoice amount, which represents net realizable value.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of Statement of Financial Position and of Statement of cash Flows, cash in hand, fixed deposit

with other banks, collection in hand, stamp in hand and bank balances represent Cash and cash Equivalents

considering the BAS 1 " Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements" and BAS T "Statement of Cash

Flows", which provide, that cash and cash equivalents are readily convertible to known amount of cash and are

subject to insignificant risk of changed in value and are not restricted as to use.'

Other Current Assets

Other current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the company's business which is at

least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Statement of Financial Position

Income Tax

Current Tax

Current Tax has been provided on the estimated taxable profit for the year under review at 42.5o/o tax rate

being the tax rate applicable for the insurance Company. It also includes adjustments for earlier year's

shorty'excess provision.

Deferred Tax

The Company has adopted deferred Tax during the period under the review in compliance with the provisions

of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BSA-12) 'income Taxes'the company's policy of recognition of deferred

Tax assets/Liabilities is based on temporary differences (Taxable or Deductable) between the carrying amount

(Book Value) of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and its tax base, and accordingly, deferred

tax income/expenses has been considered to determine net profit after tax and Earning Per Share (EPS).

k)

r)

m)

n)

DeshGenerallnsuranceCompanyLimited & ANNUALREPORT20IT m
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

Provision for Income Tax

Basis of Provision for Income Tax: Net Profit-Reserve for exceptional loss X tax rate.

Proposed Dividend

Proposed Dividend for the year 2076 recommended by the Board of Directors for approved by the shareholders.
Dividend if any proposed bythe Board of Directors for the period under review shall be accounted for afterthe
approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. The said proposed dividend has not been
recognized as liability in the financial statements in accordance with the BAS 10 "Even after the Financial
Statement Date".BAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" also requires the dividends proposed after the
financial statement date before the financial statements are authorized to for issue, be disclosed either on the
face of the Financial Statement as a separate component of equity or the notes to the financial statement.
Accordingly, the company has disclosed on notes to the financial statements. we may note no interim dividend

Cost of Post Employment Benefits

(i) Defined Contribution Plan

There is no defined contribution plan

Defined Benefits

There is no defined benefits plan

Insurance Scheme

There is no Insurance Scheme covering personal accident or death or partial or full disability

(iv) Number of Employees

There were 237 employees for the period ended on 31 December 2017 whose salary exceeds Tk. 3,000.00
per month

Other Corporate Debt, Accounts Payable, Trade and Other Liabilities

These liabilities are carried at the anticipated settlement amount in respect of policies and services received,
urhether or not billed by the policyholder and supplier.

r) Provisions

Provisions are liabilities of uncertain timings or amount. Provisions are recognized when the company has a

present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events. As per BAS 37, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reiiable estimate of
the amount of the obligation might be made.

s) Earnigs Per Share (EPS)

The company calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33 "Earning Per Share" which has
been shown on the face of statement of comprehensive Income. The disclosure has been made in the Note 39
in respect of numerator (net profit) and denominator (weighted Average number of shares) used in the
calculation of basic EPS with necessary computation and reconciliation.

p)

(i i)

(iii)

q)

f, ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 &! Desh General Insurance company Limited
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

Basic Earnings

This represent earnings for the year attribr-rtable to ordinary shareholders, as there was no preference dividend,

minority interest and extra ordinary, items, the net profit for the year has been considered as fully attributable

to the ordinary shareholders.

Diluted Earnings Per Share

No diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) is required to be calculated for the pericd as there was no scope for

dilution during the year under review.

Reserve For Exceptional Losses

Provision for exceptional losses has been made during the period under audit

Share of Public Sector Business

Company's Share of Public Sector Business is accounted for the period in which the complete set of accounts

from Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) is received. During the period the company has included 4 (Four)

quarters of its share of the public Sector Business as confirmed bythe Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) in the

following manner:

7.00

Recognized Gain and Losses

No gain or loss was directly dealt with the shareholders equity without being recognized in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income

Therefore, net profit after tax for the period is the tota! recognized gain

Historical Cost Income and Expenditures

As there was no extra ordinary item, there was no difference in profit from ordinary activities before taxation

and the net profit before tax. Furthermore as there was no revaluation of fixed assets in previous years and

during the year under review, there was no factor like differences between historical cost depreciation and

depreciation on revalued amount, realization of revenue surplus on retirement or disposal of assets etc.

therefore, no separate note of historical cost profit and loss has been presented.

Statement of Comprehensive Income

A) The results for the year were not materially affected by the following:

B) transactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the company;

C) circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

D) charges or credits relating to prior years.

Classified Summary of Assets

The valuation of all assets as at 31 December, 2017 as shown in the statement of Financial Position and in the

classified summary of assets in Form AA annexed with the report has been reviewed and the said assets have

been set-forth in the statement of Financial Position at amount not exceeding their realizable or market value

in aggregate.

t)

u)

v)

w)

x)

Period
Particulars of

Quarter
No.

1st July,2016 to 30th SePt,2016
3rd Quarter of

20L6
1 (One)

1st Oct,2016 to 31st December,20l-6
4th Quarter of

2016
1 (One)

1st Janu., 201-7 to 31st March,2017
1st Quarler of

20L7
1 (One)

1st April,2017 to 30th )une,20t1 2nd Quafter of
2017

1 (One)

Total 4 (Four)

Desh General Insurance company Limited & ANNUAL REPoRT 2017 @
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

8.00 Financial Instruments and Derivatives Primary Financial Instruments (Financial Assets and Liabilities)

The disclosure of primary financial Instruments carried at the Statement of Financial Position date alongwith the
recognition methods and risks involved are summarized in Note 43 in accordance with the provision of BAS 32

Financial Instruments "Disclosure and Presentation".

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company is not a party to any derivative contract at the Statement of Financial Position date, such as

forward exchange contract, currency swap agreement or interest rate option contract to hedge currency
exposure related to import of raw materials and others or principal and interest obligation of foreign currency

Information by the Industry Segments and Geographical Areas Industry Segment Information

No mention is made because the company does not have any segment other than the general insurance
business.

Geographic Seg ment Information

No applicable as the company does not have any business unit outside Bangladesh

Reporting Currency

The Financial Statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the Company's functional currency. No
Foreign Currency Transactions were transacted during the period and thus the conversion of Foreign Currency
into Bangladeshi Taka Currency is not required the period ended 30 September, 2017.

Comparative Information and Re-Arrangement thereof

Comparative Information has been disclosed in respect of the period 3L Dcember, 2017 for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current year's financial statements.

Figures of the period 2017 have been rearranged whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability with
the current period.

Transactions with Related Parties

During the year under review the Company carried out the transactions with the related parties in the normal
course of business and on arm's Iength basis.

Events after Reporting Period

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 10: Events After Reporting Period post statement of Financial
Position adjusting events that provide additional information about the company's position as the Statement of
Financial Position date are reflected in the financial statements and events after Reporting Period that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 28-06-201_8

Reporting Period

The financial statements of the company cover for the period from 1 January 2017 to 31 Dcember, 2017.

9.00

10.00

11.00

12.00

13.00

14.00

1s.00

16.00

f, ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 ffi oesh General Insurance company Limited



Ni-*='l*S:'{*'\T*iSFENSi*i.:iRLS::"$E*,"'-C=}€Y*<
for the yeor ended 3l December 2417

.7.00 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with BAS T "Statement of Cash Flows" and the

cash flow the operating activities have been presented under direct method as required by the Securities and

Exchange Rule 1987 and considering the provisions of Paragraph 19 of BAS 7 which provide that "Enterprises

are Encouraged to Report Cash Flowfrom Operating Activities Using the Direct Method".

18.00 Components of the Financial Statements

According to the International Accounting Standards 0AS) 1 "Presentation and Preparation of Financial

Statements", the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following Component:

(i) Statement of Financial Position as at 31 Dcember, 201"7;

(ii) Statement of Comprehensive Income for the period ended 31 Dcember, 2017;

(iii) Income Appropriation Account for the period ended 31 Dcember, 2017;

(iv) Revenue Accounts (Fire, Marine Cargo, Marine Hull, Motor, Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account) for

the period ended 31 Dcember, 2017;

(v) Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 Dcember, 2017;

(vi) Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 31 Dcember, 2017;

(vii) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

Desh General tnsurance company Limited ffi ANNUAL REpoRT 201"7 A



for the yeor ended 31 December 201l

A. SHAREHOLDERS EQUTTY AND LI,ABILTTIES

19.00 SHARE CAPITAL:

20.00

AMOUNT (TK.)

3L.12.20L7
AMOUNT (TK.)

3L.,-2.20L6

Authorized Capital Tk. 100,00,00,000.00

10,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each.

issued Subscribed & paid-up Capital Tk. 240,000,000.00

24,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued in cash to

sponsors.

1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

240,000,000 1.02,203,080

OWNERSHIP OF THE COMPANY'S SECURITIES (As per Schedule X)

sl.
No.

Name of Shareholder Position Shareholdings Percentage

1 Mr. iashim Uddin Chairman 1,649,629 6.81

2 Mr. M. Monsurul Islam Sponsor Share Holder 599,831- 2.50

3 Mrs. Priti Kana Bose Director 809,831 3.37

4 Mr. Moshfeque Mamun Rizvi Sponsor Share Holder 250,451. 7.04

5 Mr. Murad Mohammed Taj Director t,227,330 5.72

6 Mr. Md. Saifuddin Khaled Sponsor Share Holder 626,21.4 2.67

7 Mr. Md. Akbor Hossain Vice Chairman 7,28L,845 5.34

Mr. Tahrin Aman Director 800,000 J.J5

9 Mr. Aminur Rahman Director 806,275 3.36

10 Mrs. Rokeya Quader Director 1,495,510 6.23

11 Engr. A.K.M. Ahsanul Haque Director 1,721,785 4.67

1.2 Mr. Nil Kantha Roy Director 1,068,180 4.45

13 Engr. Tarikul Alam Rahimi Director 1.,576,665 6.57

74 Mrs. Rehana Begum Sponsor Share Holder 351,758 7.47

15 Mrs. Nauzat Begum Director 800,000 3.33

1,6 Al-Haj Mosharref Hossain Share Holder L,487,432 6.20

17 Mr M. Amanullah Share Holder 695,155 2.90

18 Mr. Morshed Alam Share Holder 2,350,37L 9.19

19 Mr. Sakif Nazran Bhuiyan Share Holder 7,495,570 6.23

20 Mr. Amir Hossain Amu Share Holder 2,s06,933 10.45

21. Mrs. Shamima Yeasmin Share Holder 999,955 4.77

Total 24,000,000 100.00

f!| ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 {s Desh General Insurance Company Limited



for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

21.OO Estimated Liability in respect of outstanding
claims whether due or intimated

The break- up of the amount is noted below:

22.OO Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on

insurance Business

989,386 81O,O58

78,632,57L 59,889,7O4

2,895$46 2,564,905

Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20L7

Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2016

23.OO Premium Deposit

Palticulars
Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20t7

Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20L6

Fire

Marine

Motor
Miscellaneous

254,508
126,370
608,508

282,687
t27,353
395,351

4,667

Total ggg,3g6 910,o58

The break- uo of the amount is shown

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.2(JL7
Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20t6

Payable to SBC for Reinsurance premium

Co-Insurance Premium PaYable

7B,Olgg,276

533,295
59,356,409

533,295

Total 78,632,57L 59,889,7O4

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)
3t.L2.2(JL7

Amount (Tk.)
3t.L2.2016

This represents amount received against cover notes for
which risks have not been initiated and such amount
will be adjusted upon initiation of risk and issuance of
policy in due course.

2,895,846 2,564,905

Total 2,995,846 2,564,905

Desh General Insurance company Limited ffi ANNUAL REPoRT 2017 E



Bank Loan

This balance is made up as follows:

25.00 Sundry Creditors

Amount (Tk.)
3t.L2.20L7

49,295,388

Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20L6

2L,OO4,672

49,646,998 58,916,535

Name of Bank Account No. Amount (Tk.)
31.L2.20L7

Amount (Tk.)
3L.,-2.20L6

Bank Asia Ltd., Principal Office Br.

The Farmers Bank Ltd., Mirpur Br.

iDLC, Dhaka.

Shahjalal Islami Bank, Bijoy Nagar Br.

s8331/L4987,

58394/15050

0162300153s49

702620205387!0L9

34100011994,

3410001205s

1,638,238

2,370,125

7,765,494

44,\87,531

1,639,100

2,250,599

1,630,868

75,484,706

Total 49,295,388 2L.OO4.672

This balance is made up as follows:

Particulars Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20L7

Amount (Tk.)
3,-.L2.20L6

Audlt Fees

Office rent
Refund Premium
Water bill UBC)
Electricity bill (JBC)

Salary & Allowances
Signing World (Advertisement bill )
Decoration bill
M/s. Eastern Type Writer
Drinking Water bill
Printing bill (Security deposit retained)
Security Deposit
Courier bill
Branch Incharge & Others
Telephone bill
VAT and Stamp payable
Deduction of VAT at Source
Source Tax

Shield Security Services

22,222,b35
150,000

7,323,9s3
L,285,927

434,009

2,876,785
L,045,420

30,000

70,777

5 3,500

77,1.38

!2,000
156,000

20,1.37

407,037
1.2,727

71,218,274

480,629

1,,802,823

27,893

38,27/,635
150,000

2,L63,31.8

L,285,927

342,620

1,655,663

L,533,46s
30,000

70,777

53,500

15,457

L2,000
148,000

18,855

407,037

70,348,779

809,277

L,608,7L9
45,507

Total 49,646,998 58.9r.6.536
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

26.O0 Investment (At Cost): GoW. Security Bond

27.OO Accrued Interest

28.00

29.OO

Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2-20L7

25,O00,0O0

Amount (Tk.)
3L-L2.20L6

25,0O0,000

6,908,377 L,O97,Oa4

Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance

This is made up as follows:

Sundry Debtors

This is made up as follows:

128,655,308 108,8s8,821

Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2-20L7

L4,957,O7L

Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L6

L4,OO7,6Ls

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.2017

Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L6

The amount represents 5 years Government Security Bond,

which is kept as a Statutory Deposit at Sonali Bank Limited

under Insurance Act, 2010. Interest accrued on the Investment
25,O00,O00 25,000,000

The balance is made up as follows

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)

3L.!2.20L7
Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L6

Accrued Interest on FDR

Accrued Interest on Govt. Security Bond

6,s89,327
319,050

590,834
506,250

Total 6,908,377 L,O97,O84

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)

3L.,-2.2017

Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L6

Co-lnsurance premium
Amount due from Sadharan Bima Corporation

228,689
1,28,426,619

228,689
L08,630,L32

Total 128,6s5,308 108,858,821

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L7

Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.2016

Aclvance aSrnst office Rent & SalarY

Advance against ServeY Fee

Telephone secu rity

Deposit against Vat appeal

Advance Legal fees

Advance to Branch In-charges & others

Secutity Depostis

Advance Issue Management Fee

Advance Decoration

Advance Calendar Bill

Advance Joint Stock Consultancy fees

6,017,980

215,000

53,244

333,624

1,786,000

5,787,L03

LL4,120

200,000

400,000

50,000

4,751-,234

215,000

53,244

333,624

t,75t,000
6,1.62,1"03

55,410

200,000

480,000

Total L4,957,O7L L4,OO7,6L5
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

30.00 Fixed Deposit Account

The above balance has been arrived at as under: 215,400,000 71,s00,000

Sl. No. Name of The Bank Name of Branch Amount (Tk.)
3L-12.20L7

Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.2016

01 IFIC Bank Ltd Motijheel Br. 500,000 500,000

02 Islami Bank (BD) Ltd. Local Office 1,000,000 1,000,000

03 Islami Bank (BD) Ltd. Local Office 3,000,000 3,000,000

04 Prime Bank Ltd. Motijheel Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

05 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Main Br.Dhaka 2,500,000 2,500,000

06 Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank Rajshahi Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

07 The City Bank Ltd. Principal Br. 500,000 500,000

08 UCBL Principal Br. 100,000 100,000

09 IFIC Bank Ltd. Jessore Br. 50,000 50,000

10 NCC Bank Ltd. Jessore Br- s0,000 50,000

11 IFIC Bank Ltd. Bena po le l_00,000 100,000

t2 Prime Bank Ltd Foreign Ex. Br. 1,500,000 1, s00,000

13 IFIC Bank Ltd. Khulna Br. 500,000 500,000

L4 Prime Bank Ltd Tongi Bazer Br 1,000,000 1,000,000

15 Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank Naogaon Br. 1,400,000 1,400,000

16 Southeast Bank Ltd. Chouhata Br Sylhet 500,000 s00,000

17 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd Principal Br. 100,000 100,000

10ao Al Arafa Islami Bank Ltd. Islampur Br 600,000 600,000

19 IFIC Bank Ltd. Rajshahi Br. 200,000 200,000

20 IFiC Bank Ltd. Chapai Nayabgonj Br. 100,000 100,000

21 IFIC Bank Ltd. Baneshwae Br 100,000 100,000

22 Exim Bank Ltd. Rajuk Br. 500,000 500,000

23 Bank Asia Ltd. Principal Br. 500,000 s00,000

24 Jamuna Bank Ltd. Sonargoah Rd Br. 500,000 s00,000

25 Dhaka Bank Ltd. Narayangonj Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

26 National Bank Ltd Dilkusha Br. s00,000 s00,000

f, ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 & Desh General Insurance Company Limited



Sl. No. Name of The Bank Name of Branch Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20L7

Amount (Tk.)
3L-a2-20L6

27 National Bank Ltd Imamgonj Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

28 Premier Bank Ltd. Banani Br. 500,000 500,000

29 Exim Bank Ltd. Jublee Road Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

30 National Bank Ltd Sk. Mujib Road Br. 500,000 500,000

31 IFIC Bank Ltd Sk. Mujib Road Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

32 A B Bank Ltd. T. l- mn, ,r Ar1r,u,,,tJv, e,. 600,000 600,000

fJ Dhaka Bank Ltd. Narayangonj Br 1,000,000

5+ IFIC Bank Ltd. Rajshahi Br. 200,000 200,000

35 NCC Bank Ltd iessore Bi-. 100,000

36 Shahjalal Bank Ltd Khulna Br. 200,000 200,000

37 Bank Asia Ltd Principal Office Br 1,000,000 1,000,000

38 Bank Asia Ltd Principal Office Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

39 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Chowmuhani Br. 600,000

40 Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. Chuknagar Br., Khulna 100,000

41 Southeast Bank Ltd. Pathantula Br, Sylhet s00,000

A) Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. Chuknagar Br., Khulna 300,000

43 IFiC Bank -td. Bogra Branch 500,000

44 ONE Bank Ltd. Laldighirpar Br, Sylhet 200,000

45 Exim Bank Ltd. Imamgonj Branch s00,000

46 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Bogra Branch 500,000

47 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Main Br., Dhaka 1,000,000 1,000,000

48 UCBL Khanjahan Ali Rd. Br.Khulna 300,000 300,000

49 BASIC BanK Ltd- KDA Avenue Br. Khulna 500,000 500,000

50 AB Bank Ltd. Islami Banking Br. Kakrail s00,000 500,000

51 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Ima mgonj(Moulvibaza r) Br, 1,000,000 1,000,000

52 Al Arafah islami Bank Ltd Motijheel Corp. Br., Dhaka. 1,100,000 1,100,000

53 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. wiseghat Br., Dhaka 1,000,000 1,000,000

54 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Sylhet Br. s00,000 500,000

55 Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. Bogra Branch 1,000,000 1,000,000

56 Bangladesh Krishi Bank Corprate Br. Khulna. s00,000 s00,000

57 Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd Bogra Branch s00,000 s00,000

5B Pubali Bank Ltd. Dargagate Br, Sylhet. s00,000 s00,000

59 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Sylhet Br 1,000,000 1,000,000

60 Dhaka Bank Ltd. Board Bazar Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

6L Southeast Bank Ltd. Bangshal Br. 1,000,000 1,000,000

62 IFIC Bank Ltd. Moulovibazar Br. 500,000

63 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Chandpur Br 500,000

64 SBAC Bank Ltd. Khulna Br. s00,000

Desh General Insurance Company Limited l& ANNUAL REPoRT 2017 M
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

Sl. No. Name of The Bank Name of Branch Amount (Tk.)
3L.12-20L7

Amount (Tk.)
31.L2-20L6

65 State Bank of India Khulna Br. 500,000

66 Southeast Bank Ltd. Jublee Road Br. s00,000

61 The Farmers Bank Ltd. Mirpur Br. 2,500,000 2,500,000

68 IFIC BanK Ltd, Moulvibazar Br., Dhake 1,000,000

69 Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Bijoynagar Br. 10,500,000 l_0,500,000

70 Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Bljoynagar Br. 6,400,000 6,400,000

7L Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Bijoynagar Br. 2,100,000 2,1_00,000

IZ Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Bryoynagar Br. s,000,000 5,000,000

73 Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Bijoynagar Br. 2,500,000

t4 Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Brjoynagar Br. 2,500,000

75 Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Bijoynagar Br. 5,000,000

76 Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Bijoynagar Br. 500,000

77 Shahjalal Bank Ltd. Brjoynagar Br. 3,100,000

t6 Modhumoti Bank Ltd. Gulshan Br 30,000,000

79 Midland Bank Ltd. Gulshan Br. 20,000,000

80 Union Bank Ltd. Nawabpur Road Br. 20,000,000

81 Southeast Bank Ltd. Bangshal Br. 20,000,000

82 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. Bijoynagar Br., Dhaka 20,000,000

B3 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. Bijoynagar Br., Dhaka 8,100,000

84 Standard Bank Ltd Principal Branch 10,000,000

85 Exim Bank Ltd. Head 0ffice Corporate Br. (Gulshan) 10,000,000

Total : 215,400,000 72,000,000

f ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 .W Desh General Insurance Company Limited

ili:r: ,,r:i i ii' I :
r,r: . :rit,: r, fr' . i

.,-rri!!ii:, i,,iji',:. r ;::r',.',
,!jil::' .,t,r,a:::ij,,r rjt:" ., .r

: :' :. ::, :' rr ;,. : r :r.,,,,,t",,,,,,,.,,,'r.,..,,$$t$fi 

il$ $il il
--ffi
*-a**o**o-******

o*a**t**-*-.--**



for the yeor ended 3l December 20i7

31.00 STD & Current Accounts

Amount (Tk.)

3L.12.2017

12,79t,582

Amount (Tk.)

3L.12.20L6

8,357,007

This balance has been arrived at as under

Sl. No. Name of The Bank Name of Branch Amount (Tk.)

3L.12.2017

Amount (Tk.)

3L.1-2.20L6

1 Agrani Bank Ltd. Purana Paltan Corp. Br. 317,248 1.3,821

2 Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. Khulna Branch 2,657

3 Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. Isiampur Branch 72,964

4 Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. Motijheel Branch 250,862 98,061

5 Al-Arafah Islami Bank !-td. Bogra Branch 73,264 1.4,034

6 Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. Shyamoli Branch 5,427 10,701.

7 BASIC Bank Ltd. Khulna Branch L6,232 1,303

8 Dhaka Bank Ltd. Narayai-igonj Branch 34,799 176,1.56

9 Dhaka Bank Ltd. Local Office Branch 195,568 24,509

10 Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. Narayangonj Branch 2,570 3,681

1i EXIM Bank Ltd. Khatungonj Branch 15,843 16,499

12 EXIM Bank Ltd. Motryheel Branch 1,688 2,763

13 EXIM Bank Ltd. Motijheel Branch 724,20L 72s,501

L4 EXIM Bank Ltd. Motijheel Branch s0,981 50,595

15 EXIM Bank Ltd. Bogra Branch L34

76 First Security Bank Ltd Dilkusha Branch 21,859 22,202

17 First Security Bank Ltd. Dilkusha Branch 98,948 96,949

18 ICB Islami Bank Ltd. VIP Road Branch 31s 31s

19 IFIC Bank Ltd. Bangshal Branch 63,039 6L,904

20 IFIC Bank Ltd. Jessore Branch 3,0s6

21 IFIC Bank Ltd. Khulna Branch 168,794 118,535

22 IFIC Bank Ltd. Moulvi bazar Branch t23,788 L2,684

Z) Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Bogra Branch 118,347 28,422

24 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Jamalpur Branch 10,445

25 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Joypurhat Branch 32,971 32,985

26 islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Khulna Branch 22,49L 5,076

)-7 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd Baneswar Br. 8,970

28 Jamuna Bank Ltd. Dhanmondi Branch 40,313 40,960

29 Jamuna Bank Ltd. Uttara Br. 405,513

30 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Main Branch 2,906 3,02L

31 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Rajshahi Branch 209,104 L47

32 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Sylhet Branch 367,809 69,341

Desh General Insurance Company Limited & ANNLIAL REPoRT 2017 M



Sl. No. Name of The Bank Name of Branch Amount (Tk.)
3L.r2.20L7

Amount (Tk.)
31.7-2.20L6

33 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Agrabad Branch 1,801

.l+ Mercantile Bank Ltd. Nayabazar Branch 3,299 4,679

35 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Main Branch L,627,L6L 721,957

36 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Kawran Bazar Branch 1,103,061 L82,732

37 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Mohakhali Branch 9,484 L3,123

J6 National Bank Ltd. Rajshahi Branch 8,100

39 National Bank Ltd. Faridpur Branch 55,787

40 National Bank Ltd. Narayangonj Branch 469,650 2L6,659

4\ NCC Bank Ltd. Dilkusha Branch 780,291 264,199

42 NCC Bank Ltd. Jessore Branch 7,974

43 Premier Bank Ltd. Dilkusha Branch 401,938 66,242

44 Prime Bank Ltd. Jessore Branch 73s,021. 192,103

45 Prime Bank Ltd. Narayangonj Branch 2,048 15,810

46 Prime Bank Ltd. Laldighi East. Br. 423,t94 361.,302

4l Prime Bank Ltd. Baneswar Br. 60,683

48 Pubali Bank Ltd. Dhaka Stadium Branch 743,41.3 s07,313

49 Pubali Bank Ltd. Principal Branch 297,594 73,392

50 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. Main Branch 41,143

51 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. Bijoynagar Br. 108,599 43,644

52 Shahjalal islami Bank Ltd Motlheel Branch 3,639

53 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. Gulshan South Avenue Br. 636,s73

54 Sociallslami Bank Ltd. Bogra Branch 27,L86 1.,429

55 Sociallslami Bank Ltd. Principal Branch 45,002

56 Sonali Bank Ltd. Local Office 28,745 L4,440

57 Sonali Bank Ltd Ladis Branch 75,689

58 Southeast Bank Ltd. Bangshal Branch 2,042,406 2,979,417

59 Standard Bank Ltd. Principal Branch 53,854 s3,89s

60 The City Bank Ltd. Principal Branch 208,990 526,908

61 The Farmers Bank Ltd. Motijheel Branch 771,653 67,671

62 United Commercial Bank Ltd. Nayabazar Branch 154,655 269,758

63 United Commercial Bank Ltd. Narayangonj Branch ? g?g 2,672

64 United Commercial Bank Ltd Chowrnuhani Branch 21,158 50,370

65 Uttara Bank Ltd. Shaymoli Branch 513,840 470,776

Total L2,79L,582 8,3s7,007
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

32.00 Cash & Cheques in hand

33.00 Fixed Assets Less Depreciation

This is arrived at as under:

5,351,117 5,920,340

Amount (Tk.)

31-.L2.20L7

Amount (Tk.)

3L.12.20L6

to8,L33,762 78,490,924

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)

3t.L2.2017
Amount (Tk.)

3L.12.20L6

Cost as on 0t.01.2011 /2076

Add: Addition during the Period

Less: Adjustment

Less: Depreciation

Dep as on 07.0L.2017/2016

Depreciation charged during the period

Less: Depreciation Adj usted

Balance as on 31.12.2017 /2016

(Details shown in annexure "A")

34.00 Management Expenses: Tk. 34,290,308

140,869,190

37,89s,351

104,343,083

36,526,101

118,764,541

62,378,265

8,252,573

70,630,778

140,869,190

56,235,681

6,L42,585

62,378,266

L08,L33,762 78,490,924

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L7
Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L6

Fire

Marine

Motor

Misc.

Marine Hull

L4,2B5,803

9,099,016

4,948,307

s,856,043

101,139

13,068,546

9,034,365

L,76t,047

4,213,655

69,105

Total: 34,290,308 28,152,7L8
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

35.00 Income Tax

(i) Provision For Taxation :

This is made up as follows:

(ii) Deferred Tax :

36.&S Reserve for Un-expired Risks:

Reserve for unexpired risk have been made on premium income at the following rates:

35,L2L,23L 2L,697,44L

Particulars Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L7

Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L6
Opening Balance

Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment

21,697 441

18,444,1,87

13,124,93s

9,075,520

40,1,41,628

(5,020,397)

22,200,454

(s03,013)

Total 35,L2L,23L 2L,697,44L

Particulars Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20L7

Book Value of Depreciable Fixed Assets

Less: Tax Base Value

Taxable Tem porary Difference

Book Value of Gratuity Payable

Less: Tax Base Value

Deducatable Tem pora ry Difference

Net Taxable Temporary Difference

Applecable Tax Rate

L08,133,762

98,954,s61

9,L79,20L

9,L79,20L

40.00%

Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilites 3,571,680

Fi re 12,984,298 40%

Marine Cargo 11,317,863 40%

Marine Hull 372 218 100%

Motor 9,272,963 40o/o

Miscellaneous 2,159,2s4 40%

Total: 36,046,596
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

Amount (Tk.) j Amount (Tk.)
r.Lz.2oL7 I sr.rz.

37.OO Advance lncome Tax

Details are as follows:

5tO96,233 4,771,525

Particulars
Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L7
Amount (Tk.)

3L.L2.20L6

Opening Balance

Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment

4,77 7,525

324,708

4,777,525

503,013

5,096,233 5,274,538
(s03,0 1 3)

Total 5,096,233 4,77t1525

38.0O Related Pady Transaction:
Desh General Insurance in normal course of business, carried out a number of transactions with other entities that fall within

the definition of related parties contained in Bangladesh Accounting Standard 24: Related Parties Disclosers. All transactions

involving related parties arising the normal course of business and on an arm's length basis at commercial rates on the

same terms and conditions as applicable to the third parties. Details transactions with related parties and balances with

them as at December 31-,2011 were as follows:

Name of the Parties Relationship
Nature of

Transections

Net Premium

income

3t.t2.20L7

Premium

Outstanding upto

31.L2.20L7

Amount Realized

Subsequently

Claim Paid-

3L.L2.20L7

Payable

Balance a at

3L.L2.20t7

Bengal group Director Insurance Business 13,000,019 Nit ,Nil Nil

Desh Group Director Insurance Business 242,647 Nil Nil Nil

Fars Group Director Insurance Business 316,955 Nil Nil 39000

Bengal Polymer Wears Ltd. Di rector Unsecured Loan 5,811,200

Bengal Plastics Ltd. Director Unsecured Loan LO,577,600

Designer Fashions Ltd. Director Unsecured Loan 5,811,200

Total 13,559,521 39,000 22,200,OO0

Desh General Insurance Company Limited i$: ANNUAL REPoRT 2017 N



39.00 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) AS PER BAS 33

Basic Earning Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS

AMOUNT (TK)

01 January to

31 December 2017

EPS L.74

Computation of Earnings Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders:

40.0O Net Asset Value (NAV):

Earnings Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders (net profit after tax)

Weighted Average No. of Shares Outstanding during the period

AMOUNT (TK)

01 January to
31 December 2016

7.20

Particulars

AMOUNT (TK) 01

January to 31

December 2017

AMOUNT (TK) 01

January to 31

December 2016

Net Profit before Tax

Less: Provision for Income Tax

Less: Deferred Tax

Tk.

47,170,461

76,444,787

3,67t,680

2t,354,764

9,075,s20

20,994,600 L2,274,644

Computation of weighted average number of Shares Outstanding

Particulars No. of shares Outstanding Period
Daily Product for

the Period

Weighted Average

No. of Shares for

the period

Opening Balance L0,220,308 Jan. to December 365 Days 70,220,308

Issued for the period L3,7-79,692 31 May to 31 Dec. 21,5 Days 8,116,80s

Total 24,000,000 18,337,113

Particulars Amount (Tk.)
31.L2-20L7

Amount (Tk.)
3L.L2.20L6

Investments (At cost)

Interest, Dividend Outstanding

Accounts Receivable

Advance Income Tax

Cash & cash equivalent

Stationery in hand

Stamps in hand

Fixed Assets

Total Assets (A)

Balance of Funds

Deposit Premium

Liability and Provisions

Total Liabilities (B)

Net Assets (A-B)

Number of Shares (C)

Net Assets Value per share (A-B)/C

Face Value per share

25,000,000

6,908,317

L43,6t2,319

5,O96,233

233,542,699

4,018,035

552,732

108,L33,762

25,000,000

7,097,O84

1.22,866,436

4,77L,525

85,777,347

4,377,585

60,987

78,490,924

526,864,219 322,441,,888

36,046,596

2,89s,846

217,357,254

32,543,230

2,564,905

162,3L8,41,7

256,299,697 197,426,546

270,564,522

24,000,000

LL.27

10.00

L25,075,343

70,220,308

L2.23

10.00

f, ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 iil Desh General Insurance Company Limited
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for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

43.00 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURE UNDER BAS 32 "FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS: DISCLOSURE

AND PRESENTATION'"

Set out below is a year-ended
Instru ments):

Particula rs

Interest Bearing
Non Interest

Bearing
TotalMaturity within

one year

Maturity after

one year

Financial Assets

Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond

Investment in FDR

Interest accrued but not due

Sundry Debtors

Investment in Shares

Outstanding Premium

Stamp in Hand

Cash at Bank

Cash and Cash Equivalents

215,400,000

5,908 377

25,000.00c

74,957,471

552,732

12,791",582

5,351,117

25,000,000

215,400,000

6,908,377

1-4,957,07L

552732

12,79L 582

5,351_,1L7

Total 222,308,377 25,000,000 33,652,502 28A,960,879

Financial Liabilities

Bank Overdraft

Ouistanding Claim

Su ndry Creditors

989,386

49 646,998

989,386

49,646,998

Total 50,536,384 50,636,384

Net Financial Assets,/Liabi lities 222,308,377 25,000,000 (16,983,882) 230,324,495

44.00 PAYAMENT/ PERQUTSITES TO DTRECTORS

No amount of money was spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board for services rendered
other than Board Meeting Fee.

45,00 PROFIT AFTER TAX

Particulars
Arnount in Taka

3L.L2.20L7 31.12.2016

Net Profit /(Loss) before

Provision for Taxation:

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

tax 47,L7A 467

(16,444,787)

(3,671,680)

21,354 764

(9 07s,s20)

Total 24,994,600 L2,278,644

balance of carrying amounts (book value) of all assets and liabilities (Financial

(Amount In Taka)

]!f, ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 il Desh Generar Insurance company Limited



for the yeor ended 3l December 2017

5.oo Personnel related scheme

We would like to inform you that we are going to implement

Fund, Gratuity, Leave Encashment Benefit within short period'

Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF), Provident

I7.OO CONTINGENT LTABILITIES

There are two areas have occurred and arisen as contingent liabilities of the Company.

(A) Income Tax:

The Company is contingently liable as on 3l- December-2017 against unsettled tax liability amounting Ik.7,992'286

Ik. 6,542,589, rk. 2,626,237 , Tk 6,606,965, Tk. 10,140 ,334, rk. 2,742,1.35 Tk. 6,324 977 , Tk. 3,245,966,Ik- 13,523,533 for

assessment year 2005-06, 2007-08, 2008-09, 2OAg-10, 2010-11, 201L-12, 20L2-13, 20L3-L4, 2015-1-6 respectively

assessment of which under appeal to concern authority and assessment year 2016-17, 2017-18 respectively

assessment of which are pending before DCT.

(B) VAT:

The company is also contingently liable as on 31th December-2O17 on account of VAT, the details of which are given

below:

Total VAT demand under Custom Excise

& vat Commissioner

Shown in Balance

Sheet as a LiabilitY

Contingent
Liabiiities againsi

VAT

Remarks

14,948,087.28 9,346,351.00 5,60L,736.28

Pending Decision by the

Commissioner of Custom

Excise & VAT (South)

48.00 Proposed Dividend : Tk. 24,000,000

The Board of Dlrectors has recommended cash dividend @10% on ordinary share paid up capital of Tk. 24.00 crores

for the year ended 3l- December 2017.

Desh Generallnsurance Company r'*;1.6 li:i ANNUAL REPORT 2017 @



for the yeor ended 3l December 2a17

49.00 In the year 2009 reserve for exceptional losses was Tk. 9,000,000.00 and in 2012 there was an increase of

this reserve for exceptional losses was Tk. 1,000,000.00 total reserve for exceptional losses Tk.

10,000,000.00

From the year 20121o 20L6Ik. 10,000,000.00 has been shown reserve for exceptional losses.

In 20L6 reserve for exceptional losses were kept limited to Tk. 10,000,000.00 again in the year 20\7

reserve for exceptional losses were limited to Tk. 5,000,000.00 and Tk. 5,000,000.00 was adjusted with the

profit.

Again, on 31 December 20!7 provision for income tax was kept Tk. 76,444,187.00 which was exhibited in

the note 39 in the balance sheet. Further, a sum of Tk. 2,000,000.00 has been provided for the

adjustment of profit & loss appropriation account.

In the profit and loss appropriation account in the current tax account a sum of fk.78,444,1-87.00 has

been shown as Tk. 18,444,1,87 .00 in the following method.

Total Tk.

After adjustment Tk. 5,000,000 X40%

Reserve for excep. Losses 3l- Dec. 2017 Tk.

Current tax as on 3l- December 2077 = (16,444,787+2,000,000)

Current Tax (as on 31 December 2017) Tk.

5,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

s,000,000.00

1,8,444,L87.00

1,8,444,787.00

f, ANNUAL REpoRT 2017 W Desh General Insurance company Limited
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liooh glmo Bhobon, Froni Block, Level # 5 Dilkushc C/A, Dhoko-l

PRCIXY FSRful

l/We or

Desh Generol Insuronce Compony Limited do hereby oppoint

irar./Ms o I

my/our proxy, to vote for me / us ond on my / our beholf of the I8th Annuol

to be held on 30th September,20l8 ond ot ony odjournment thereof

consequence thereof. Signed this doy of

being o Member of

OS

Generol Meeiing of the ComPonY

or ot ony bollot to be token in
201 8.

Signoture of the Shoreholder (s)

Number of Shores held

Signoture of the Proxy

FOHO NO I

NOTE:

l. A member entifled to ottend ond vote ot the Generol Meeting moy opocint a proxy to ottend ond vote in his/her steod The proxy form' duly

stomped, must be deposited ot the Reglstered Office of the Compony not loier ihon 48 hours before the time oppointed for the meeting'

2. Signoture of the Shoreholder should motch wiih the Specimen Signoture registerecl with the Compony.

DESH GENERAL INSURANEE EOMPANY LIMITED

Sh*ARHHffi Lffi ffi ffiS' ATTHru SEEqff M StE P

Jibon Bimo Bhobon, Front Block, Level # 5, 10 Dilkusho C/A, Dhoko-1000'

l/We hereby record my ottendonce ot
the 30th September, 2017 at I l.0O om.

Syed Nozrul lslom Shoroni, Dhoko 1000.

the lSth Annuol Generol
of Fors Hoiel ond Resorts,

Meeting of the Compony to be held on Sundoy.

Bistru Holl. /th floor, Akrom Center, 212 Shohid

I

Nome of the Shoreholder(s)/ProxY

E-moiloddress (if ony)

Dote & Signoture of the Shoreholder(s)/Proxy

NOTE:

l. pleose note thot AGM con only be ottended by the honoroble shoreholder or properly constituted proxy. Therefore. ony friend or children

occomponying with honoroble shoreholder or proxy connot be ollowed into the meeling.

2. Pleose present this slip ot the receplion desk.

(in Block Letter)

Folio Number

Mobile Number





K,n,YYlAN 
="424*

57 /E KaziNozrul lslom

Avenue (2nd Floor),

Kowron Bozor, Dhoko- I 215

Phone: 02-9131 426

::rr..liA.il

R.S. Tower, B-34 (2nd
Floor) Bozor bus

stond, Sovor, Dhoko
Phone: 02-77 44445

i$,{:TijHrIl

44 Dilkusho C/ A \hh
Floor), Dhoko-1 000

Phone: 02-9553946

i;rir.:.i-l:.iiln

44 Dilkusho C/A, lTti
Floor), Dhoko-1 000.
P6one. 02-9565759

''..r!i; j:,'+ i ai:;:.-ir' j l

4l S.M Moleh Rood,
Noroyongoni.
Phone:02-7644552

J

,,','1.::.'il.i l' lr-:- i l,

4 Shoh Amonot Rood
(Joil Rood), Loldighi

Eost, Chittogong
Phone:031 2852152

RAJST-JAHI

t-lti.,-: -::-.-,: :

97 Sior Bhobon (2nd f oor),

Mio Poro, Shoheb Bozor,

Ghoromoro, Boolio,

Roishohl.

r'r ,:' :. ::-:: :: :;

29 B.B Avenue (3rd

F oor), Dhoko 1 000.
Phone: 02 9570161

- 
: j:,. :. 1

House # To-143 (2nd

Floor, Souih Side),
Gulshon Link Rood,

Boddo, Dhoko.

:::-, -:: i _:' : r'. ..:,ri r r.r. I :: i,,.": i

Hozi Eusuf Monsion (2nd

Floor ), 56 Mitfo* Rood,

Bobu Bozor, Dhoko.
Plone: a2-57394402

i:j:!. i:1-:.:i

2/1 Kazi Aouddin
Rood, Bongshol, (2nd

Floor), Dhoko-1 100.
Phone:02 571652A3

Rc loxm Shop rg Comp ex

(5th F oorj P ot 25, Rooo-0/

SecloF03, L.l:toro

Commerclo Areo Uttcr
West Dhoko

4 No. Neiciee Suvosh
Chondro Rood {2nd

Floor), Dorolono, Jessore.
Phone: 042 l'68597

j:=

Room no.-6, 3rd floor
{South Side), Eostern
Ariu Tower, 61, Biiov
Ncioor. Dhoko-1000.
Ph;ne:. a2-9349237

KHULNA
il: :-: .: :. :.'_ I.:

Chomber Monsion
(/th Floor), 5 KDA

C/A, Khulno-91 00.
Phone: O41-732690

*.:**n

Shontohor Rood,
Tinpotli, Borogolo,

Bogro.
Phone: 05 l-62354

_t.:,1 t:-:

Eost Dorgogole

I
(Opposite Puboli

Bonk), Sylhet.uu,,Nl/ u/,ilc,.

Phone: 082 l-Zl 0325

DGIC
Bronch
Network

!

I

I
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